

Green River High School
Community Council Meeting
October 11, 2021 (Monday)
Green River High School Library
7:00 p.m.

Agenda Minutes

1. Welcome

- a. Meeting called to order at 7:05 PM.
- b. hquintana7321@gmail.com - Heidi's email.
- c. In attendance:
 - i. Shareholders: Marcy Vetere, Loni Meadows, Heidi Quintana, Annie Roundy
 - ii. Faculty: Kayce May-Riches, Ren Hatt
 - iii. Board Member: Royd Hatt

2. Approval of minutes of previous meeting on September 27, 2021.

- a. Motion to approve minutes made by Heidi and seconded by Annie Roundy. Motion passes unanimously.
- b. Minutes approved with the note to change to Heidi's email.

3. Discuss the 2021/22 TSSA Plan/Student Success Plan

- a. The council discusses changing goals on the success plan to include assigning a caseworker from JJS to students who have 3 or more F's at the end of each term.

4. Current Land Trust Plan

- a. Kayce shares worksheet of the spending of LAND Trust moneys currently.
- b. Safety Plan: Determine dates for our Shelter in Place
 - i. Kayce reports working with the Sheriff's office to determine dates and run a shelter in place drill.
 1. 12/2 or 12/9 are the dates that appear to work best.
- c. Set a Field Trip Date
 - i. Nov 5, 2021

5. Discuss the upcoming A2A+ site visit

- a. Kayce reports that the school will be using Lexia as a benchmark for data in our A2A+ plan for targeting multilingual works. Kayce reports that we will be using all three areas of Lexia rather than just comprehension to get a holistic view of the students' success. Kayce shares the data from the last few years from our PowerUp program.
- b. Kayce reports that the A2A+ observation went well and shares data from the visit with the council.

6. Net Safety

- a. The council discusses how we can increase net safety. The council discusses the idea of sending out a monthly text that could increase net safety awareness. Heidi suggests that the text blasts should be bilingual, the council agrees.
- b. An idea is floated to use “party favors” with net safety tie in at the Shelter in Place drill.

7. Upcoming Events and Other Business

8. Concerns or Comments

- a. Ren motions to adjourn the meeting, Loni seconds. It passes unanimously.
- b. Meeting adjourned at 8:08 PM.